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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November, 2018 5:32 PM

To: steven.chee@vw.com.sg

Cc: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM18D05304C02 VW REF NO. SLC3941G - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLC3941G AND GBH3897H ON 08 NOVEMBER 2018

Attachments: 13112018172944. pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Mdm (Steven),

we refer to the above matter.

As spoken, you have requested for LEK,
Aside to LEK:

Please liasie with Volkswagen.

Thank you.

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department (Mator Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road # 16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6192

Fox [65) 62247478/62247175

Ernail: claimsdeptEsa.cntaiping.com
wiww,so.cnigiping.com

ANNIVERSARY
In Simgapore since 1935

Divclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by Chinu Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Led. excepr
where provided for in @ written agreement between you and Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid Any unauthorized
disclosure. use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the imtended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.



MBHH1B144731 / Ajax Mars Poe Lid - Bukit Meran
ENTRY DATE & TRIE: 081172018 18:25
sUSMATTED BY: Joanne, Tham Pei Yan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims procass

2 This Farm mus! be completad by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

1. Infarmation provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possible, Any willul misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo
repudiate policy liabikty.

4. The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy hability on tha part of 1he insurance compansas

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This repar will b2 forwardad by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archeving and that copies of this report will, for & fee, be made avaiable upon application by inleresled partes.

7. By the loagement of this repoet 1o the insunars, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and 1o copies of the repart Being made avadable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 08M11/2018 16:25
Date Of Accident 08/11/2018 11:30
Exact Location Of Accident BLK 114 ALJUNIED CRESCENT OPEN SPACE CARPARK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SLC341G
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner MG HUI HIA
NRIC No 512458404
Email Address HSQUARENG@HOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96785673
Alternative Phaone No OFFICE-96TA5673
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer VOLKSWAGEN
Madel POLO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy -
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
WVehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AVIVALTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHEMSIVE
Fieel Policy NO

Palicy Number 10743047
Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver NG HUI HIA
MRIC Mo 512458404
Date Of Birth 26/02/1957
Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 241021983

Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

35 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
FEMALE
(LOCAL) +65-96T85673

OFFICE-96T856T3

HESQUARENG@HOTMAIL. COM



Address MIL
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN { VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

\Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any forgign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? ]
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ND
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been appfoached by upknown _;:.arsun:s;l NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| was at Blk 114 Aljunied Crescent open space carpark. | was in my car. My car was in stationary position when vehicle
GBH3IBYTT reversed and its rear collided onto my car front portion. Damages to my car were on the front portion. Mo injunies were
invalved.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO

N

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propertias
Wehicle Category

Marme of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Caontact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBH3897YT
TOYOTA/ DYNA

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
YEW FOOK WENG

84978372

Page 2 of 14



Sketch Plan
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was at Blk 114 Aljunied Crescent open space carpark. | was in my car. My car was in
stationary position when vehicle GBH3897T reversed and its rear collided onto my car
front portion. Damages to my car were on the front portion. No injuries were involved.

Taxi Vouchear Mo..

DECLARATION

|'We declare that the above particulars & information prowvided above are true in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MUHAMMAD FAIZAL BIN PABILA

MARS Officer
Registered Ownar or Driver's Signatlre
Job Complete Date/Time Data/Time:
B Movember 2018 at 3:11 PM 8 Movember 2018 at 311 PM

Pape 4 of 14
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[VOLKSWAGEN| VGS Singapore
y | 1S I [ IWQ (0> 27
| SINGAPORE | ok Alexandra Road
!- ") \ Surl U,LL'H o LA" 158634 Singapore
| ?j_pu r
a1 03 000 ?| «' 3 Phone No.  +65 6305 7299
¢ g g\ Fax Mo, +0G3 G474 3643
VIGS Singapore, 247, 150534 Singapare {L?}SX E-Mall service@vw.com.sg
MG HUI HEIA VAT Registration No. M20098505-2
122 GEYLANG EAST CENTRAL Tax No. 19910140472
#0O7-76
Singapore, 380122 &
o Service Quote
Customer No. CWV033664
Quote No. SER/QUOMBC00048
QuoteDate 1211118
Salesperson Anthony Yong
Page 1
THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE
Make Model Description Mileage Service Advisor
Volkswagen Passeng Polo GP 1.2 BMT DSG SR LED 11.096 STEVEN CHEE
License No. VIN Initial Registration Sales Advisor
SLC3%41G WWWZZZBRZGUN23935 12/05/16 Anthony Yong
Engine Code Labor Type Engine No. Model Code
1L CJZ 757837 6C13EZ
No. Description Qty. UoM Unit Price Amount
D e A
P B&P MACP LABOUR LABOUR 4 UNIT o fff“f“ 3,360.00
P BA&P MACP PAINT SPRAY PAINT 4 Labor ) /ﬁ_ﬁ. & 3.200.00
F B&P DIAG PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION 1 Time Un 4 R 480.00
COMPULSORY TO DO AFTER AC
F B&F MECH CHECK WIRE HARNESS, ECU. 5 1 Time Un Vi 280.00
Mett
Sum Labor 7,320.00
P 6C08072178 GRU FRT BUMPER 1 Pieces %76 20
P 6C0807693 FRT BUMPER CTR BRACKET 1 Pieces T ‘5‘” 54.92
P 8C0853651 RYP RADIATOR GRILLE 1 Pieces {A_,,f e 319.d1
P BR0OB23031G FRT BONMNET 1 Pieces ) bfl_/i'.{]liﬂ.ﬂﬁ
Use Predecessor 6R0O82Z3031E :
Sum Item 2,290.89
LKK Aulo Consultants hence nolify
the Repairer of the following:
= To resurvey beforelafier spray painting
« To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey Sum Labor 7,320.00
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation Sum Item 2,290.89
= Third party survey & on & "Without Prejudice” basls
» Mo illegal modification(s) ks alowad Total SGD 9,610.89
= Supplemenitary Hemis) must be resurveyed and 7% GST 9.610.89 672.76
16 subject fo final approval from Ingurance Company Total SGD Incl. GST 10,283.65
Acknowledged RU‘NW
Explanati s Signature: "
P = Proportionately Charges 1940964
Payment Terms No Credit

Payments to: -BBN: - Acc.-Na.



Service Order Confirmation

SERVICE ORDER HO: 18IFI0GZ

CUSTOMER NO.: V033664

CUSTOMER HAME: MG HUI HIA

TELEPHONE ND.:

ADDRESS: 122 GEYLANG EAST CENTRAL #07-75
Singapore

VEH MNo.: SLC3941G

Order Date: 201118

Reg Date: 1205116 KM 11,086
WIN ND.: WAWEZZERTGLAZIZIS ENGINE NO: SA: STEVEN GHEE
MODEL: Bglp GP 1.2 BMT D5G SR LED MODEL WO.: BC13EZ
b, DESCRIPTION QrY  UOM  UNTPRICE  DISC% AMOUNT
Labar
1 BEP MECH CHECK WIRE HARNESS, ECL, SENSOR, SOCKET 1 U 280 280
2 BAP DIAG PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION- NETT ! Tu 280 48D
3 B&P SUNORIES AR CON GAS P U 1.25 w0 (A)
4 B&P AFGON VAGUUM & REGAS AIRCON-NETT 1 TU az0 420
5 BEF MAGP LABOUR LABOUR + LOCK CARRIER & NI B40 8,260
A BAP MACP PAINT SPAAY PAINT 2 LAB 800 1,600
7 EXTOO0037 Tow SVC- Cusality Recovery Services 1 LINIT [ o
8 EXTOO0ET Tow SVG- Quality Recovery Senvices 1 UNIT o ]
freem
] EAMGZHIIG FAT BONNET 1 PCS 1,040.38 104036
10 BLOBS3ES! RYP RADIATOR GRILLE 1 FCS 219,41 318,41
11 GCOBSIET1A RYP CENTHE LOWER GRILLE 1 PCS 272,61 ,,..,—'l' ‘/;m.as LR
12 GROBOSSEBAF LOGCK CARRIER 1 PCS 66230 o ~Tea0 |
13 BCOB1B4118 AN CONDENSER t  PCa B2T.07 Aol - aror (Y
id G 013040MZ CODULANT ADD 1.5 Lir Peady Mix 2 PGS 2340 Al ag0

Flomarks | GHIMA TAIFING DIRECT SETTLEMENT
DO DR 12018
TIP VECH : GEH3IBITH

SURVEY BY : TAUFIK (LEK]



Service Order Confirmation

SEAVICE ORADER MO: {1EIP2022

CUSTOMER NO.:

CV033664

CUSTOMER MAME: NG HUI HIA

TELEPHONE HO.

ADDRESS:

122 GEYLANG EAST CENTRAL #07-T6

Singapore

VEH No.: SLC39241G

Ovder Date:
Reg Date:
VIN MO

MODEL:

201118
1205148 LAY 11,086
WVWIZZZERZGUOZIEAS ENGINE NO:

Polp GP 1,2 BMT DSG SR LED  MODEL NO.: SC13EZ

SA: STEVEN CHEE

DESCHIFTION arY oM LHIT PRICE RlEC S AMOUNT
TOTAL 9,386.58
GET AMOUNT B57.20
TOTAL AMOUNT WO4TS
©n Behall OF "COMPANY" GCenified Goods/Service received:
Authorized Signature Customer

NOTE: THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL RECEIPT



Supplementary or Omitted List

VEHICLE NUMBER: SLC3941G

MODEL POLO 1.2
CLAIMS DETAILS
LABOUR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Qty Unit Amount
1 |B&P AIR CON GAS 48 $ 125|$ 6000 'SW
2 [VACUUM & REGAS AIRCON - NETT 1 $ 42000 % 42000
3
4
5]
Total $480.00
No. Item No. Description Qty |Unit Pricing| Discount | Amount
1 | BC0853671A RYP CENTRE LOWER GRILLE $272.61 §272.61 | Ot
2 6ROB0558BAF LOCK CARRIER $682.30 $682.30 |V QY
3 6C0816411B AIC CONDENSER $827.07 $827.07 | dd
4 G 013040M2 COOLANT ADD 1.5 Ltr Ready Mix 2 $23.40 $46.80 | WL
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
TOTAL: | $1,828.78
Total Labour & Parts $2,308.78

Survey By



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (o Ren No:199607128R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: B256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@/kkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTINB0205T2T1TENZ

Date: 16/02/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance .
btiaes (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMCWSN3035051800
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SLC3941G No - GBH3897TH
. Nature of Claim

Date of Loss:  08/11/2018 Claim: TP No: SNM18D05304C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLC3%41G
Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN POLO, 1.2 ADS (A) Engine No: CJZT5T637
Reg. Date: 12/05/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No:  WWWIZZZE6RZGUD23935
Colour: Blue Odometer: 13125 km
Engine Capacity: 1197 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/45R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/45R16
Front Left Side: Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 8 mm Rear Right Side: Continental & mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Paris 4 119.67 3,188.55 931.12 22.60
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.800.00 6,200.00 1,600.00 20.51
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gross Total (S5) 11,919.67 9,388.55 2,531.12 21.23

+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) B34.38 657.20 177.18 21.23

Mett Amount (S§) 12,754.05 10,045.75 2,708.30 21.23
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 16/11/2018
Date Inspected: 15/11/2018 Inspected At: Volkswagen Cenftre Singapore

(MacPherson)

1 KAMPONG AMPAT
Singapore 368314
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repart represents our findings al the ime and place of inspechion staled herein. Such inspection has been camied out fo the bast of our
knowiedge and ebilily but any cther liabilly under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly exciuded

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 15/2/2019
P gap A g



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 15 Feb 2018)

Parts: 144 VOLKSWAGEN POLD 1.2 ADS (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairers {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLC3941G)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Itemsivalues not ig_u_referenoe catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRT BUMPER Repair B76.20F5 *-FS
2 1 *FRT BUMPER CTR BRACKET Mot Necessary 54 92F5 *-FS
3 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cut 94 FS *319.41FS
4 1 *FRT BONMNET Bent 1,040.36FS *1,040.36F3
5 1 *CENTRE LOWER GRILLE Cut 27T281F3 *272.61FS
B 1 *LOCK CARRIER Cracked BB2.30F3 “682.30FS
7 1 “AIC CONDENSER Dented B27.07FS *B27.07FS
8 2 *COOLANT ADD 1.5 LTR READY MIX MNecessary 46.80FS *46.80FS
F=Franchize part. S=5pcNeli

Total Parts (S§)  4,119.67 3,188.56

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.ch m?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 15/2/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars

Labour Items
1 LABOUR
2 SPRAY PAINT

3 PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION COMPULSORY TO DO
AFTER AC

CHECK WIRE HARNESS ECU,S

B&P AIR CON GAS
G VACUUM & REGAS AIRCON

Lab.Type

MNew
Mew
Mew

MNew
Mew
Mew

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

Page 3 of 3

Repairer's Amount
3,360.00 3,360.00
3,200.00 1.600.00

480.00 480.00
280.00 280.00

60.00 60.00
420.00 420.00

7.800.00 6,200.00

|_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

' ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 15/2/2019



